

PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER

731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Voice: 702-229-6301
Fax: 702-474-0352
TTY: 702-386-9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

December 14, 2010

Steve Gebeke
Planning and Development Department
731 S 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

**RE: Application ZON-40469
Assessor's Parcel Number 125-29-502-020 & 025**

Dear Mr. Gebeke:

In regard to these parcels, staff has determined that the existing General Plan designation and zoning classification are inconsistent with possible future development. In order to resolve this inconsistency and ensure that future development is compatible with existing development, staff is proposing to change the zoning district of the subject parcels to T-C (Town Center). Please call me at 229-4693 with any questions.

Sincerely,

Peter Lowenstein, AICP
Planning Supervisor
Planning & Development Department

PL:nl

Mayor
Oscar B. Goodman

City Council
Gary Reese
(Mayor Pro Tem)
Steve Wolfson
Lois Tarkanian
Steven D. Ross
Ricki Y. Barlow
Stavros S. Anthony
City Manager
Elizabeth N. Fretwell



07101-001-06-09

RECEIVED
DEC 15 2010

ZON-40469